COPY

Mugust 19, 1564

Mr, J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel,
President's Commission
on the Assassination of President Kermedy,
200 Maryland Avemus N, E,, .
Washington, D. C. , :

Dear Mr, Rankins

If it is posaible, I would like to mvlevtestimoxw
of following witnessess

l. De Morienschildt

2o All witnegses testifying about Oswald dwring the
' time he was first in Moscow, including the girl
netmpaperrepwtarlhavamntimadsmmﬁma.

3. All witnesses comnected with the U. S Embasgsy in
Moscow, and with State Department, who have
testified regarding the issuance od‘ U.Sepassports
to Lee and Marina Oswald, (Idomtmaduarine
Osvald!s testimony).

L. A1l witnesses comected with State Department
either at Now Orleans or Washington who testified
omem:lmiaauanoeofpassporbandviutoom.d
at New Orleans,

If copdss of testimony are available, you cen deliver to

Miss Ruth Midthun, my secretary, who will bring them to memand I will
sign for same,

Thanking you, I am .
Sincerely yours,

JSCum ~ John Sherman Cooper



